
Arizona Water Banking Authority 
500 North Third Street, Phoenix, Arizona 85004 

Telephone 602-417-2418 

Fax 602-417-2401 

FINAL AGENDA 

Wednesday, May 21, 1997 

9:30 a.m. 

Arizona Department of Water Resources 

3rd floor Conference Room 

I. Welcome / Opening Remarks

II. Adoption of Minutes of April 16th Meeting

III. Update on Plan of Operation

IV. Adoption of Proposed Amendment to Plan of Operation

V. Discussion and Adoption of A vra Valley Agreement

VI. Discussion of Storage Site Criteria

VII. Update on Discussions with Mohave County

VIII. Update on the A WBA Study Commission

IX. Update on Interstate Issues

X. Call to the Public

XI. Adjournment

PLEASE NOTE SCHEDULE CHANGE FOR JUNE MEETING DATE

Monday, June 30, 1997, 9:30 a.m., ADWR (potential date) 

THE A WBA WILL NOT HOLD REGULARLY SCHEDULED JULY MEETING 
(depending on outcome of June meeting) 

*This is a tentative agenda that is subject to change prior to the scheduled meeting date. Please contact the A WBA at (602) 417-2418

24 hours in advance of meeting for final agenda.

Persons with a disability may request a reasonable accommodation, such as a sign language interpreter,

by contacting the Arizona Water Banking Authority at (6021 417-2418 or (602) 417-2455 (TDD).

Requests should be made as early as possible to allow time to arrange the accommodation.
C: \agenda\052197\final.adg\ jgj 

./ 



ARIZONA WATER BANKING AUTHORITY 

Draft Minutes 

April 16, 1997 

Arizona Department of Water Resources 

Welcome / Opening Remarks 

AWBA meeting was called to order by Chairman Pearson with all members present. 

Adoption of March 19th Minutes 

The March minutes were adopted as submitted. 

Update on Plan of Operation 

Jimmy Jayne, Technical Administrator, gave a brief update on recharge facilities: 

AGUA FRIA - no capacities available in 1997 / removed from the delivery schedule. 

GRUSP - remains off-line due to CAP capacity restraints / 2,000 af stored to-date. 

AVRA VALLEY - AWBA staff is working with CAP on a draft Avra Valley agreement. 

AUTHORITY MEMBERS 
Rita P. Pearson, Chairman 
Tom Griffin, Vice-Chairman 
Bill Chase, Secretary 
Grady Gammage 

Richard S. Walden 

EX OFFICIO MEMBERS 
Senator Pat Conner 
Rep. Bill McGibbon 

Cost - $22.50/af ($15.00 BKW canal charge I $7 .50 facility fee). Scheduled to begin using June 1. 

LOWER SANTA CRUZ - The May 20th Pima County bond election includes a $6 million levy 

component of the project, may effect the time schedule for the development of the facility. 

AWBA WATER STORED 

Phoenix AMA 

Pinal AMA 

Total 

April 

10,300 af 

19,000 af 

29,000 af 

To-date 

23,000 af 

61,000 af 

84,000 af 

Tim Henley, AWBA Manager, stated that he understands that the Southwest Center for Biodiversity 

has filed an 'intent to sue' over the biological opinion done on the Lower Santa Cruz. The suit 

pertains to the potential for recharge to impact endangered species by fish/eggs from the Colorado 

River getting into the Santa Cruz through recharge. 

Discussion on Potential Amendment to Plan of Operation 
Mr. Henley discussed amending the 1997 Plan of Operation to accommodate changes in customer 

demand. Absent a take-or-pay provision, the potential for changes in the Plan were anticipated. 

AWBA staff has provided a revised delivery schedule (Table) for the Plan of Operation, including the 

most recent information received from our partners. Mr. Henley stated that CAP capacities remain, 
but the Water Bank could loose some opportunities for recharge. GRUSP deliveries are running 

behind due to CAP capacity problems and there is still some uncertainty surrounding Tucson area 

facilities. 

Mr. Henley stated that AWBA staff is going to visit with all partners for interest in remaining capacity 

and present a draft revision to the Plan at the May 21st Water Bank meeting. 

Chairman Pearson inquired about contract agreements with the individual partners concerning limits 

or take requirements. Mr. Henley responded that all reductions or increases in deliveries come through 

the Water Bank and are then forwarded to CAP. 

1 



Bill Chase inquired about a significant reduction in deliveries to Roosevelt Water Conservation District 

(RWCD) in September. Mr. Henley explained that RWCD expects additional Salt River Project (SRP) 

water to be available during that time, resulting in the modifications. 

Mr. Chase further asked why not water is scheduled for delivery to Maricopa Water District (MWD). 

Mr. Henley responded that MWD is interested in taking water, but do not yet have a facility permit 

from ADWR. 

Comments on other facilities: 

Central Avra Valley - expectation is that the Water Bank will be delivering water to the facility 

under the proposed schedule. 

Pima Mine Road - significant problems remain, but CAP is proceeding with development of the 

facility. The facility will not be available this year, but the Water Bank continues to be 

interested in future use of the recharge site. 

Lower Santa Cruz - progress on potential development continues and is still expected to have 

capacity available in September. 

CAIDD - may be interested in additional water in 1997. 

Hohokam Irrigation & Drainage District - may be interested in additional water in 1 997. 

Discussion of Storage Site Criteria 

Mr. Henley indicated that he received comments from Kathy Jacobs, Tucson AMA Director, reflecting 

the comments of the Tucson staff on how to rank and evaluate sites. AWBA staff will continue 

working on development of rating sheets, identifying the different criteria to be applied. Mr. Henley 

stated that he felt the Water Bank had sufficient monies and facilities available for 1998, to not 

require a substantial amount of ranking. 

Update on Discussion with Mohave County 

Mr. Henley stated that AWBA staff met with Tom Griffin and Lee Storey, representing Mohave 

County to discuss issues pertaining to Mohave County. He felt that the discussion helped both 

entities have a better understanding of what is being asked of the Bank and what the Bank can 

potentially provide. 

Mr. Henley stated that he is putting together a time line for development of an agreement to address 

the Mohave County issue. Mr. Henley further stated that AWBA staff has also begun discussions on 

development of a potential forbearance agreement to ensure that water will be available in the future. 

Update on the AWBA Study Commission 

Herb Dishlip, ADWR Asst. Director, gave an overview of the Study Commissions's recent activities, 

including a mention of the excellent presentation made by Don Pope on issues in the Yuma area at 

the March 27th AWBA Study Commission meeting. 

Indian Issues Subcommittee 
The inaugural meeting of the Indian Issues Subcommittee was held on March 26th at ADWR, with 

all tribes being invited to attend and twenty tribes having representation. Mr. Dishlip noted the 

uniqueness of having a meeting with twenty tribes present. He stated that the Subcommittee would 

like to start meeting with Indian tribes individually to focus on specific issues. The first such meeting 

is scheduled with the Tohono O'Odham tribe on Monday, April 21 in Sells. 

2 



Water Banking Benefits Outside of CAP Service Area Subcommittee 
Meeting scheduled for today at 1 :00 p.m after the Water Bank meeting. 

Planning & Modeling Assumptions Subcommittee 
The inaugural meeting was held April 15, with Larry Dozier, Deputy General Manager of CAWCD, was 
chosen to the chair the Subcommittee. Mr. Dozier reported that Tom Carr gave an informative 

presentation on the Colorado River model, including samples of model output. He stated that he felt 
the Subcommittee was off to a good start, with many contributing with constructive comments and 

all viewpoints being included. The next meeting is scheduled for May 15th, 1 :30 p.m. 

Mr. Dishlip stated various alternatives and assumptions are being considered, such as Upper Basin 

development; how is surplus and shortage declared; and how much of the reservoir can be used? 

Bill Chase commented that initially there is a great deal of information that needs to be questioned, 

and many changes made before the Subcommittee decides what information to be released. As the 
Subcommittee continues their work and becomes comfortable with their assumptions, then the 

information should be distributed to the public. 

Tom Griffin agreed and felt this philosophy should pertain to all Subcommittees to avoid possible 
misrepresentation of information. 

Mr. Henley stated that much of the work of the full Study Commission is for the long-term. The work 
of the Planning and Modeling Subcommittee will have short-term impact. The Water Bank will use 
the Subcommittee assumptions to formulate the "reasonable amount" of M&I firming that is required 
to be done by the Water Bank. The Bank will specifically pay close attention to the Colorado River 

communities. 

Chairman Pearson asked that the Planning & Modeling Subcommittee continue to update the Water 
Banking Authority and invited the public to attend all the Subcommittee meetings. Ms. Pearson also 
mentioned the capabilities ADWR now has with the new modeling system and that Arizona no longer 
must rely on the Bureau of Reclamation (BOR). 

Update on Interstate Water Banking 

Mr. Dishlip stated that the current schedule reflects interstate banking rules and regulations being 
final August 1998. BOR is giving rules and regulation develop high priority and will continue to 
expedite the schedule wherever possible, although they still have a formal process to follow when 

drafting rules. 

According to BOR, California has apparently identified the Water Bank to help them in achieving their 

long-term water management goals. 

Tim Henley added the AWBA has had initial discussions with Nevada. Nevada would like to have an 
agreement with Arizona to begin banking in Arizona as soon as the rules are final and been agreed 
upon by ADWR. Mr. Henley's stated that his main concerns focus around the development of a 
Mohave County agreement, including the eventual need for engineering studies on areas for recharge, 

recovery, examine impacts and cost. 

At the same time, the Water Bank will continue to assist the BOR in the development of interstate 
banking rules and regulations, and continue to talk about details of an interstate banking agreement. 

Chairman Pearson commented that she would like the Water Bank to explore whether or not the Bank 
should issue an RFP for their own study. She appreciates Nevada's efforts and feels they will be an 

3 



important component, but believes the Water Bank has specific issues it must also considers such 

as meeting the needs of the non-CAP service areas. 

Mr. Henley stated that MSIDD and CAIDD have hired a consultant to look at the potential for recovery 

in the Pinal County area. He noted that continued future deliveries of water to Pinal County were 
going to be questioned, absent some form of a recovery plan. The districts have recognized the 

benefits of participating in the program, whether storing general fund credits or participating on an 

interstate basis. They feel that develop of a recovery plan would provide an additional degree of 

security to the Water Bank and any potential interstate banking partner. 

Mr. Dick Walden inquired about California using 100% of their allocation and whether they would be 

participating in the Water Banking program using the surplus water. Mr. Dishlip responded that could 

only participate with surplus water. He also felt that California would propose additional conservation 

measures as part of the planning. 

Mr. Walden stated that he was very concerned about the impact of rules and regulations on the 

operation of the dams. He further stated that some have grave concerns over negotiations going on 
behind "closed doors" regarding endangered species/wildlife. 

Call to Public 

Jim Peterson, Oro Valley, requested a copy of the recovery document mentioned in the Study 
Commission update. He also inquired about the status of the recovery working group. Mr. Henley 

responded that the AWBA Recovery Subcommittee had not met again and that the Study Commission 

has laid down ground work to study the recovery issue. 

Mr. Peterson asked about the meeting scheduled with the Tohono O'Odham and whether it was open 
to the public. Mr. Dishlip responded that all meetings are opened to the public. This meeting is 

scheduled for Monday, April 21, 10:00 a.m. in Sells. 

Chairman Pearson adjourned the meeting at 10:50 a.m. 

4 



400 

300 

l 

:200 
"',,,

1-

! 

100 

0 

20 

15 

!!! 

:t 
-c 10 

ffl 
5 
.c 
1-

5 

0 

1997 PLAN OF OPERATION 

CUMULATIVE DELIVERIES (by Month ) 
Planned vs. Actual 

---

/ V

/ 
('

)/ 

-
PLANNED 

,;V 
/ 
v
.,.,. 

-
ACTUAL 

/ 1/� 
� V 

1/97 2/97 3/97 4/97 5/97 6/97 7/97 8/97 9/97 10/9711/9712/97 
Months 

TUCSON AMA DELIVERIES ( by Month ) 
Planned vs. Actual 

I 

I 
I 

I 

I 
I -1- -

.1 - - - -
1/97 2/97 3197 4/97 5/97 6/97 7197 8/97 9/97 10/9711/9712197 

Months 

■ 
PLANNED 

ACTUAL 
----

PLANNED (CUM) 
� 

ACTUAL (CUM) 

250 

200 

Q) 

� 
., 150 
� 
"O 

gJ 100 

50 

0 

140 

120 

100 

� 80 :t 
60 

40 

20 

0 

PHOENIX AMA DELIVERIES (by Month ) 
Planned vs. Actual 

,,I 

' I.,, -I;; • 
1/97 3/97 

� l---V 
✓ 

___.,. 

L I I 
5/97 7/97 

Months 

V 

I 

T 
-

I I -
9/97 11/97 

L-,a 

Ill 
PLANNED 

ACTUAL 
---

PLANNED (CUM) 
-½--

ACTUAL (CUM) 

.. 

PINAL AMA DELIVERIES (by Month) 
Planned vs. Actual 

,..,-----
/" 

. f 
I V 

I I 
/ 

/ ./ 
J V 

I 
■ 

.,,t • I I 
� I E I I I I • • 

1197 2/97 3/97 4/97 5/97 6/97 7/97 8197 9/97 10/9711/9712197 
Months 

■ 
PLANNED 

ACTUAL 
----

PLANNED (CUM) 
_.,._ 

ACTUAL (CUM) 

AWBA May-97 



PROJECTED and ACTUAL USES by DISTRICT 

revised 

May 20, 1997 



CENTRAL ARIZONA IRRIGATION AND DRAINAGE DISTRICT 

PROJECTED MONTHLY IRRIGATION USE 

January 4,134.00 6,068.00 

February 3,660.00 4,051.00 

March 8,176.00 2,212.00 

April 9,000.00 15,598.00 

May 8,000.00 19,519.00 

June 13,208.00 21,955.00 

July 13,000.00 29,808.00 

August 13,000.00 28,023.00 

September 5,000.00 6,721.00 

October 5,351.00 0.00 

November 1,019.00 0.00 

May 20, 1997 

945.00 11,147.00 

1,085.00 8,796.00 

4,795.00 15,183.00 

8,272.00 32,870.00 

10,000.00 37,519.00 

5,000.00 40,163.00 

0.00 42,808.00 

0.00 41,023.00 

0.00 11,721.00 

0.00 5,351.00 

0.00 1,019.00 

December 3,852.00 2,009.00 0.00 5,861.00 

t111ti,�1l1mi=l.!![lli Jt:}I: :[i:Ililtlll�oa••I• j�:JIJl:r111lt«w.�,1r mmw:tI1lK:::1:1::::i1i::::rr
====

-
=

-=---,-==-j_ -_ . : · __ 1t1■1w1u11111IAt :i,■111111lu

ACTUAL MONTHLY IRRIGATION USE 

.r,•o.N1'.rttl}lM!t;::i:\:�Q'(Ql{Jqgjjtrr:::•i•'.'•IA!Jfoii(W�ti,r(''.Ifi� 1:TI1ili.rifijp.Q;ijr.9.ijli•li&!;i:�,MV�i :jtj4'.ijjr,91J•:;iM1
•
1!I:2!'1{Titi(

January 4,134.00 6,068.00 0.00 10,202.00 

February 3,660.00 4,051.00 6,825.00 14,536.00 

March 8,176.00 2,212.00 19,967.00 30,355.00 

April 8,710.00 16,652.00 8,208.00 33,570.00 

May 0.00 

June 0.00 

July 0.00 

August 0.00 

September 0.00 

October 0.00 

November 0.00 

December 0.00 

lllf.@11\[:ljf]l1!�:t:;.:•••)lilt•illllllt@I:Ji:;:;[:::::lt:I•l!:'.11�111ilt!:••••::i]Il:I:••tMll•{iwlti{Ji
1Iifftil•I'II1I•I•••t:1:[:Tili!illfifflli111fali:

J

ftl11111■



CHANDLER HEIGHTS CITRUS IRRIGATION DISTRICT 

PROJECTED MONTHLY IRRIGATION USE 

May 20, 1997 

;m:a1ttlt1JtHJ!•�t•tfriinqf!jjjit::::
1:te1e::ttblU1taJ.ir,wrr:::•

1aw,r:ltl.ii11Ii•r.ai!-IiJt·t.11w.i';1Reo�,,1.i!::tt:·:::I:mHrt1•:::=00AtlJ.:
January 130.00 50.00 180.00 

February 180.00 130.00 50.00 

March 260.00 

April 260.00 

May 269.00 

June 260.00 

July 260.00 

August 245.00 

September 

October 

November 

December 

111,::•:;li!i•lit =-.. •
*'

/ ih
""'

\i
=

:mt
=

I!I�I
""'

II111
"""

1::rn
=

::i;::
=

:I!p
=

:::-TI�ffilt�l�I� .. !@t:•··���1:::•:••:!•!�!�:m•f �!•@!t.:�fi;Q�ffllr•:'

ACTUAL MONTHLY IRRIGATION USE 

50.00 310.00 

50.00 310.00 

82.00 351.00 

82.00 342.00 

95.00 355.00 

91.00 336.00 

80.00 80.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

, :i., . it.It m�ltiiltlie!llli� 

!NJQNJ;;tti•I••::: ]r-: :.::tlt<in.d�ati,ft mi��e::eii[llitir :l�?Idffilti.l�ijgi: .•f f:i@Wl}�ppt)ar,gj: iz!;)i::Atfff)i:�1�•:
January 82.00 0.00 82.00 

February 191.00 118.00 100.00 409.00 

March 253.00 92.00 50.00 395.00 

April 162.00 205.00 50.00 417.00 

May 0.00 

June 0.00 

July 0.00 

August 0.00 

September 0.00 

October 0.00 

November 0.00 



HOHOKAM IRRIGATION AND DRAINAGE DISTRICT 

PROJECTED MONTHLY IRRIGATION USE 

May 20, 1997 

•J'A:P.ijirij':l:I•t1fa:•:• ;••::J1t1tvntt�t�111�1e�n�«l
&

.tir: '1;:\I�fttm1,1:11i11irafi 111.m1"an1itts1: it1:11i1I�ir:r•i:i111,,,.. 
January 1,500.00 0.00 1,500.00 

February 700.00 0.00 700.00 

March 3,600.00 1,400.00 5,000.00 

April 4,100.00 800.00 3,300.00 

May 5,400.00 2,100.00 3,300.00 

June 10,600.00 2,300.00 8,300.00 

July 8,610.00 3,210.00 5,400.00 

August 7,850.00 2,850.00 5,000.00 

September 2,500.00 500.00 2,000.00 

October 0.00 0.00 0.00 

November 25.00 0.00 25.00 

December 325.00 0.00 325.00 

111,,:Jt. · ''\i11: �11::II:i::::1:::::•1i:ii::I:II:l:ti�1I1�u0 �;���;;:«ti�i'Pi4P:1 I:I1I::i1t•i•••i:::11IIIIIIIIIIIIIII]:::�1ini •1iJ1�1�1t1li�:rn111J11�1,i :::tMIKl}l!II 

ACTUAL MONTHLY IRRIGATION USE 

Jvt01raawrr };rt:1rf:pnlw1ti•t•: ,: iae::eimi/at�r k�;;::o.m,,rt11Ptllr�; :c ,,sw1::aeiharii ::�r&\i:tU:Jti1a,1 
January 3,970.00 1,326.00 0.00 0.00 5,296.00 

February 3,684.00 972.00 0.00 1,400.00 6,056.00 

March 8,368.00 5,166.00 0.00 3,300.00 16,834.00 

April 9,631.00 2,895.00 3,300.00 15,826.00 

May 0.00 

June 0.00 

July 0.00 

August 0.00 

September 0.00 

October 0.00 

November 0.00 

December 0.00 



MARICOPA STANDFIELD IRRIGATION AND DRAINAGE DISTRICT 

PROJECTED MONTHLY IRRIGATION USE 

May 20, 1997 

ll:ONTM'r{tJ:fif{·<Gm.unowat�ifd{I.AP]?-pgi[:W@t.jlFfit:Qmitrli�li:r,gji :::r·1;1w,,,1�9-ijjfgjJ}Ii\til:Il!tl)ti>1id! 
January 4,500.00 1,000.00 

February 5,870.00 4,460.00 

March 9,170.00 20,270.00 

April 10,620.00 13,610.00 

May 10,470.00 11,940.00 

June 13,040.00 19,860.00 

July 13,880.00 26,860.00 

August 11,730.00 20,250.00 

September 8,030.00 5,350.00 

October 3,790.00 460.00 

November 1,400.00 0.00 

December 3,760.00 350.00 

m11,1::::it11:1:m::1:: :titw1:Iiii11im.1r111 ni1W1J•fftf11�0:�::: t

0.00 0.00 5,500.00 

0.00 2,870.00 13,200.00 

0.00 8,260.00 37,700.00 

0.00 7,370.00 31,600.00 

0.00 8,230.00 30,640.00 

0.00 8,970.00 41,870.00 

0.00 9,140.00 49,880.00 

0.00 7,010.00 38,990.00 

0.00 1,270.00 14,650.00 

0.00 1,300.00 5,550.00 

0.00 1,500.00 2,900.00 

0.00 0.00 4,110.00 

ACTUAL MONTHLY IRRIGATION USE 

•Ntlnlti@1:::}'\u.:1t;:1t,9.yJi'1v'J.it��,: !\:t11?-'tf,,2'-l:,tir.1fi1 tJ;=ptpffferi;Biilltit t•::iii••wiiitilffii :@:i·:•:::lMlI!ttIJt'.iil(
January 5,644.00 3,860.00 0.00 0.00 9,504.00 

February 4,872.00 5,921.00 0.00 2,446.00 13,239.00 

March 8,454.00 17,184.00 0.00 8,422.00 34,060.00 

April 8,376.00 13,963.00 5,402.00 27,741.00 

May 0.00 

June 0.00 

July 0.00 

August 0.00 

September 0.00 

October 0.00 

November 0.00 

December 0.00 

OOtt.l,IIlirlI:rJt]· J:]f[l::\:t!:1:1�[111gftli! iiliIB\;!j;:::::rniiti.ll.illl lillilt:IHtl&IIlmimi,Rt :lllimtirnmrn::1-i�;IJ::AlPPl ftlt'.•t:.ffl�tl:; 



NEW MAGMA IRRIGATION AND DRAINAGE DISTRICT 

PROJECTED MONTHLY IRRIGATION USE 

May 20, 1997 

,:1,11UFii�1•\: •;:;i:ffliiiili.�rI:milli;iu:6,Wf:iW:�ti.r if•r;;,i�i'�ffli��Rffiliiiif •·••:;i1•'.i�JiiiiB:iiniil4: •:•::•:. •t:•i1WtiTPt•ii
January 0.00 1,975.00 1,975.00 

February 0.00 1,625.00 1,625.00 

March 3,920.00 3,200.00 7,120.00 

April 7,280.00 2,300.00 9,580.00 

May 7,200.00 4,600.00 11,800.00 

June 8,952.00 2,100.00 11,052.00 

July 11,270.00 3,700.00 14,970.00 

August 2,538.00 9,700.00 12,238.00 

September 0.00 12,200.00 12,200.00 

October 0.00 1,700.00 1,700.00 

November 0.00 700.00 700.00 

December 0.00 1,300.00 1,300.00 

lilllii!i!;•:i:•1•:!II:::_:1m•r\l{!::li1f:l'M!•n11�rn;ti1ii&4111iil�lli •:I:t:1:•mi::1;:JI@tl ... fiif :;[lj[;[lJ;1fJ)ij;{Ml:IllfJl@i�J)l lt111llluI: 

ACTUAL MONTHLY IRRIGATION USE 

iYJ]Or:J:t.i 1iJ:·:::ff\c; •'2:Gi�P'.,ttwatijrj{fiiAR;iR�it��t,t: :J:t\'i:tottj�f'.ffii;jijr.g;; t:,;tt,iWfi:fipliijr,gp; I!!l/::::![l://!;I].!9:jj! 
January 0.00 0.00 

February 3,310.00 3,310.00 

March 3,490.00 3,490.00 

April 4,400.00 4,400.00 

May 0.00 

June 0.00 

July 0.00 

August 0.00 

September 0.00 

October 0.00 

November 0.00 

December 0.00 

t.161ltt4�1iw1�(:::: ;@Uttli�;::::••I;::m:1Utl�IP.1• ::;:1�N�\11:::;,i•��:m::1:M::m•1�0_,qiJ 'l�::im.1•::::1):;:::rm:1::�:::1:�P:lill!; 11:;•l:•1:•r:Nfij�!J.;i.11��1:'i:! :;::@J.i
l1i;.l(o�wil; 



QUEEN CREEK IRRIGATION DISTRICT May 20, 1997 

PROJECTED MONTHLY IRRIGATION USE 

l,:o.Nr,tat:I:: :.::t.:�:rttiii�w1,tijri: :?,ea,reoi1:tla1,t;: :i:tJt:JP-Wiiti'-ffltta•J::::;;::,:1sw.1 1iec.tt1,1,: :>:!::r:::J::�:1:ir:tPJ.il: 
January 2,149.00 0.00 2,149.00 

February 1,892.00 0.00 1,892.00 

March 5,967.00 0.00 5,967.00 

April 5,979.00 0.00 5,979.00 

May 5,878.00 0.00 5,878.00 

June 5,620.00 0.00 5,620.00 

July 3,609.00 2,845.00 6,454.00 

August 0.00 7,155.00 7,155.00 

September 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 

October 

November 

0.00 

0.00 

2,000.00 2,000.00 

1,000.00 1,000.00 

December 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 

1§11{
11:;:}:mMt@ -m:mm:;rn::::::I:ili::::ir:i:::11■!: :liiifiiiik ... ❖ •• • ••• •• � •. :!���: �l�III!llil:I�I::::::1:::::1::i:1I!IIIIIIIIII:!llllI1 :I1]1I!lli11Itf.1�118.t(t:I!: :i::11111I::1mDE1

ACTUAL MONTHLY IRRIGATION USE 

:N!bN:fHr:}:ttl1FttitQJ!iqpwititi J:fi@Bt:ejliM.tijir :!tfl/''¢,the.�:ij,iti'.i-e:: tth�$.JV#.:Bfi:fiir1i: : __ !tlii.l,:i:f:yJ::lT♦ttJt:
January 0.00 0.00 

February 0.00 0.00 

March 0.00 0.00 

April 0.00 0.00 

May 0.00 

June 0.00 

July 0.00 

August 0.00 

September 0.00 

October 0.00 

November 0.00 

December 0.00 

i41.BII ;1J2c�:::::i:,::;;:'.:::::_�,111r.• :::•::::::::::::z:;;�J;':�L::·J�11m: :::::::·:::::::;::::::12:,::,;,;:::;}::,,,m: :::::::rc,;:::t;: :i::,m:;:tI::tii�itm@ililfi::::@:l�1�:,�ll1::i:



ROOSEVELT WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT May 20, 1997 

PROJECTED MONTHLY IRRIGATION USE 

:M.O.NTff A<:t : ••Lt�ipj��.itt: ::::<J.1.fhl�qf.:Wat.e.'r' 1J){hiiiiIRiifl1iraii :aia.1WIL11ctt.lti� : .... i.Ji/£t:Ji;fJ'.ot•i 
January 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

February 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

March 

April 

May 

June 

July 

August 

September 

October 

November 

0.00 

4,000.00 

1,000.00 

6,000.00 

7,500.00 

7,500.00 

295.00 

500.00 

500.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 8,000.00 12,000.00 

3,000.00 8,000.00 12,000.00 

3,000.00 8,000.00 17,000.00 

3,000.00 8,000.00 18,500.00 

3,000.00 8,000.00 18,500.00 

3,205.00 4,000.00 7,500.00 

0.00 7,000.00 7,500.00 

0.00 2,500.00 3,000.00 

December 500.00 0.00 2,500.00 3,000.00 

lii.Jt::i.¥.�!II:•!l;J:1:II ••:i�:1it:tmiltJtlltli1:: i::II!lliliillli���:.;� 1f i:::m:imIIIIIII:l:III�liilJ ;i.t.jifftI1];liBt�IP:i 1ltit,Jil)Jl-�i 

ACTUAL MONTHLY IRRIGATION USE 

'lVlOffarnr. =' : • : :' :·$.ri[bt.;t�j.Ji:i J:fip.==:p9@tM1,ter :\:::'.:''i¢>QJ,r:,�f9Dlmii= :?\tiQWAiftec.fi@m•:; :;(,j/1tlirnf:r.jJa;t! 
January 615.61 0.00 615.61 

February 2,308.45 0.00 2,308.45 

March 5,174.31 3,689.00 8,863.31 

April 0.00 

May 0.00 

June 0.00 

July 0.00 

August 0.00 

September 0.00 

October 0.00 

November 0.00 

December 
===m======"""'=== 

0.00 

lilJ�\ii:fai)\t:\I --:IEitil[: f�l)I!li■t[Ir1\{lff1Plill f1l1M;i�tj�bt: . :':':Yl]ii�I ll\II:I:l 1:I1]lMtfiiffi.�f.f:P§l1 t::irnt:=lltillt 



ROOSEVELT WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT May 20, 1997 

PROJECTED MONTHLY IRRIGATION USE 

;MQEtt(i1[!wrn: fl'iJ1 :1:r1,n1iltir: 1 : j:;1 :11eI:eiP-1tllitiiI t{1t]l'.Iimln:•111�iroi' �tn1:\:iWi:iflj,9§1fgii Jt•• :•J&ir•:ili-t.�1.• 
January 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

February 

March 

April 

May 

June 

July 

August 

September 

October 

November 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

4,000.00 0.00 

1,000.00 3,000.00 

6,000.00 3,000.00 

7,500.00 3,000.00 

7,500.00 3,000.00 

295.00 3,205.00 

500.00 0.00 

500.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 8,000.00 12,000.00 

8,000.00 12,000.00 

5,917.00 14,917.00 

7,497.00 17,997.00 

8,000.00 18,500.00 

4,000.00 7,500.00 

7,000.00 7,500.00 

2,500.00 3,000.00 

December 500.00 0.00 2,500.00 3,000.00 

ACTUAL MONTHLY IRRIGATION USE 

;ooowm::•;1J!�t1:i•:;: :1::1:ii;, tJ:tpwµ1wjt,r-i: :1:'11eI1iit1ttt1i: 1::,:.1.:.1.:.:::.:.:mmtr:•Btenirii, tiir11w�itliittnro.i :}f(tm••••@:rtfj1.1·
January 615.61 0.00 615.61 

February 2,308.45 0.00 2,308.45 

March 5,174.31 3,689.00 8,863.31 

April 4,059.00 8,121.00 12,180.00 

May 0.00 

June 0.00 

July 0.00 

August 0.00 

September 0.00 

October 0.00 

November 0.00 

December 0.00 

:1111w•:r:::1:;;;mi It1!]1if@ti'fllitSIII �[f[ll1[w!tti[�]i'l�llii tillll;I::1;:::::::1r::;Im1m11�11::Bizj��:i•i111,11ittJ: liIIIIlll11fJ.!{)



REVISE05'111/117 1:1DD.m.l 

-Ci.Po....n.:(M&l,_,_Ag_ ,,_ 

_e,,.._c;.p�'°'AWBA: 27.000 

•------: Pem11tled ·-
IDAW8A 

_...., 

Di- GRUSP 200.000 80.000 

FOR PHOENIX AMA 0 

(FOR TUCSON AMA) 111 

AGUA FRIA 

... _, CH�OLER HGTS CID 3.000 500 0 

MWD(41 30.000 20.000 0 

NEW MAGMA 40.000 40,000 0 

QUEEN CREEK 211.000 16,000 0 

RWCD 100,000 85.000 0 

SRP121 200.000 0 

TONOPAH ID (3) 15.000 0 

PWALAMA: 

lndlMCI> CAIOO 110,000 35.000 0 

HOHOKAM 40,000 23,000 0 

MSIDD 120,000 80.000 0 

l\lCll0II AMA: 

Dlrecl > CENTRAL AVRA VAL.LEV (4) 5.000 4.500 

AVRA VAUEY 5.000 2.100 0 

PIMA MINE ROAD(◄) 10.000 2.500 

LOWER SANTA CRUZ (41 30.000 10,000 

..,,.,,, CORTARO MAR�A ID (31 10.000 0 

BKW FARMS (3) 9,000 0 

ll(Ajl:"aDU",:(?1 1·- " 

TOTAL:(•--) 1186.000 413,IOD ·o 

"-mmgCAPC.-1y: 27.000 

TABLE 1 

ARIZONA WATER BANKING AUTHORITY 
CAP Water DellVe<y Schedule for AWBA Recharge 

(Mon!nty AcljUSlad AWBA VolurTWS cased on CAP C.pecny V■hlM) 
Cmenaar Yaar 1997 

(ACRE-FEET) 

•-� .. 

- ,z.o.ooo 17.000 ,oo_ 11111.000 

30.000 26.000 S.0.000 42.000 Sl.000 

0 1.961 0 10.000 10.000 

0 1.955 0 82 82 

0 0 0 0 0 

3,310 3.•90 4,400 4.1500 2.100 

0 0 0 0 0 

0 3.689 8.121 1.000 8.000 

6.82S 19.967 8.200 10,000 5.000 

1.400 3.300 3.300 3,300 8.300 

2.446 8.422 S.402 9230 e,uo 

0 0 55 0 300 

·13,981 •42_714 '29.486 44,212 42,752 

16.019 (16,784) 2"4,51'1 (2.2121 16.248 

.. 

,aooo 141.CIOO 

33.000 311.000 

3.700 6,300 

95 91 

0 0 

3.700 9,700 

2,■45 7.155 

a.coo 8.000 

0 0 

5.400 5.000 

9,140 7,010 

300 300 

33.180 43."56 

(HIil! (4."56) 

...... FnoS. Ou JuM 16 • 1amber1 1 7 TheHAV H p Agua phon • l Sep 5. 99 ) througt, SV Purnp1ng Ian! �rv 'MIi not be availaDia for racna191 down1uum ol 1he Waddell Tumout du!Y\Q lh•• panod. 
(1) • capacity Onty Uti�ad 10 h lran1 Pima Cowtty Faci�MI arw Nol AVll!ab6e (3) - Capclty Committed 10 Other Penn.rs 
(2) • $21.00 Caal ProhibiM 

. 
(4} - Currently Not P.mutt9d 

- - . 

aaoo 31.00II - llll.000 179.000 

311.000 22.000 10.000 15.000 M.000 

10,000 7.000 3.000 4.500 56.4161 

80 0 0 0 2.3115 

0 0 0 0 0 

12.200 1,700 700 1,300 47.200 

1.000 2.000 1.000 2,000 11.000 

4.000 7.000 2.500 2,500 59.810 

0 0 0 0 50.000 

2.000 0 0 0 32,000 

1,270 1.300 1.500 0 53.-

1.200 1.200 900 1,200 4,500 

300 300 300 300 2,155 

2.800 2,800 1,800 2,1100 10.000 

34.850 23.300 10,000 HS.100 334.2101 

4.150 (1.300) 0 11.1001 61,719 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

1. 

AGREEMENT BETWEEN 
THE ARIZONA WATER BANKING AUTHORITY AND 

THE CENTRAL ARIZONA WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT 
PROVIDING FOR THE DELIVERY OF 
CENTRAL ARIZONA PROJECT WATER 

FOR WATER STORAGE AT AN 
UNDERGROUND STORAGE FACILITY 

Preamble 

THIS AGREEMENT, made this day of 

1997, pursuant to the Reclamation Act of June 17, 1902 (32 Stat. 

388), and acts amendatory thereof or supplementary thereto, 

including but not limited to the Boulder Canyon Project Act of 

December 21, 1928 (45 Stat. 1057), as amended, the Reclamation 

Project Act of August 4, 1939 (53 Stat. 1187), as amended, the 

Reclamation Reform Act of October 12, 1982 (96 Stat. 1263), the 

Colorado River Basin Project Act of September 30, 1968 (82 Stat. 

885), as amended (the 11 Basin Project Act11 ), and the Arizona Water 

Banking Authority Act, A.R.S. §§ 45-2401, et §_g_fL_, between the

ARIZONA WATER BANKING AUTHORITY (the 11Authority 11 ) and the CENTRAL 

ARIZONA WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT ("CAWCD"); 

WITNESSETH, THAT: 

Explanatory Recitals 

2. WHEREAS, the Basin Project Act provides, among other

things, that for the purposes of furnishing irrigation and 

municipal and industrial ("M&I") water supplies to water 

deficient areas of Arizona and western New Mexico through direct 

diversion or exchange of water, control of floods, conservation 

and development of fish and wildlife resources, enhancement of 



1 recreation opportunities, and for other purposes, the Secretary 

2 shall construct, operate, and maintain the Central Arizona 

3 Project, hereinafter referred to as the "Project"; and 

4 WHEREAS, the United States and CAWCD have entered into 

5 Contract No. 14-06-W-245, Amendment No. 1, dated December 1, 

6 1988, hereinafter referred to as the "Repayment Contract," 

7 whereby CAWCD has agreed to repay to the United States the 

8 reimbursable costs of the Project properly allocated to CAWCD; 

9 and 

10 WHEREAS, Article 8.7(e) of the Repayment Contract 

11 grants CAWCD the authority to resell or exchange Excess Water; 

12 and 

13 WHEREAS, the Arizona Legislature has declared that it 

14 is the public policy of the State of Arizona to use the Project 

15 to deliver Colorado River water that would otherwise be unused in 

16 Arizona for purposes specified in A.R.S. § 45-2401; and 

17 WHEREAS, the Arizona Legislature has created the 

18 Authority to implement this policy and has specifically 

19 authorized the Authority, in A.R.S. § 45-2423(B) (3), to execute 

20 agreements with CAWCD to obtain water for storage at permitted 

21 facilities; and 

22 WHEREAS, CAWCD, the Authority, and the Arizona 

23 Department of Water Resources have entered into an 

24 intergovernmental agreement providing for the delivery of Excess 

25 Water to the Authority for Water Storage; and 

26 WHEREAS, CAWCD and Metropolitan Domestic Water 

27 Improvement District have entered into the Avra Valley Recharge 

28 Project Lease Agreement as amended (Exhibit A) which authorizes 

2 



1 the construction and operation of the Avra Valley Recharge 

2 Project ("Avra Valley Project"); and 

3 WHEREAS, the Avra Valley Project is a State 

4 Demonstration Project authorized by A.R.S. §§ 45-891.01 et� 

5 and is an eligible water storage facility under A.R.S. § 45-

6 2423 (B) (3) (c); and 

7 WHEREAS, pursuant to Exhibit A, CAWCD operates the Avra 

8 Valley Project and it desires to store in calendar year 1997, for 

9 the benefit of the Authority, up to 2,100 acre-feet of Excess 

10 Water obtained by the Authority from CAWCD pursuant to Article 

11 8.7(e) of the Repayment Contract, and it may, in future years, 

12 desire to store, for the benefit of the Authority, additional 

13 Excess Water at the Avra Valley Project"; 

14 NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual and 

15 dependent covenants herein contained, it is agreed as follows: 

16 Intergovernmental Agreement 

17 3. The Intergovernmental Agreement ("IGA") among the

18 Authority, the Arizona Department of Water Resources and CAWCD is 

19 incorporated into and made a part of this Agreement. 

20 Additional Definitions 

21 4. (a) "Excess Water" shall mean Project Water which, in

22 any Year, is available for delivery and has not been scheduled 

23 for delivery pursuant to a contract with the United States or a 

24 subcontract with the United States and CAWCD providing for 

25 Project Water service for a period of 50 years or more. 

26 (b) "Authority Water" shall mean Excess Water made

27 available by CAWCD to the Authority for Water Storage, which 

28 water would not otherwise have been used within Arizona. 

3 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

5. Terms defined in A.R.S. § 45-802.01 shall have the

meanings ascribed to them therein. The first letters of such 

terms are also capitalized herein. 

Delivery and Storage of Water by CAWCD 

6. The Authority and CAWCD shall schedule Authority Water

for delivery to the Avra Valley Project, Underground Storage 

Facility Permit No. 71-551092, in accordance with Paragraph 10.1 

of the IGA.

7. Insofar as Project Water supplies and the delivery

capability of the Project will permit, and subject to the 

provisions of the Repayment Contract, CAWCD will deliver 

Authority Water so scheduled to the Avra Valley Project in 

accordance with§ 5 as amended of Exhibit A. 

8. The Authority Water delivered by CAWCD to the Avra

Valley Project will be stored underground at that facility by 

CAWCD for the benefit of the Authority. All storage by CAWCD 

shall be in accordance with Title 45, Chapter 3.1, Arizona 

Revised Statutes and with Underground Storage Facility Permit No. 

71-551092.

Payment for Delivery and Storage 

9. The Authority shall pay for water delivered or to be

22 delivered under this Agreement in accordance with Paragraphs 5.1 

23 and 5. 2 of the IGA. 

24 10. In addition to the payment described in Article 9 of

25 this Agreement, the Authority shall pay to CAWCD $22.50 per acre 

26 foot for each acre foot of water delivered to the Avra Valley 

27 Project in calendar year 1997 to compensate CAWCD for the cost of 

28 storing Authority Water on behalf of the Authority. The $22.50 

4 



1 per acre-foot cost is comprised of a $15.00 per acre-foot 

2 wheeling charge to BKW Farms and a $7.50 per acre-foot charge 

3 which includes a lease fee to the Arizona State Land Department, 

4 water quality lab costs, and operation and maintenance costs. 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

The amount, if any, and the price of water storage for the 

benefit of the Authority by CAWCD at the Avra Valley Project in 

years after 1997 shall be established in accordance with Article 

12 of this Agreement. 

11. All monies owed to CAWCD from the Authority pursuant to

Article 10 of this Agreement shall be paid to CAWCD in advance in 

accordance with standard CAWCD billing practices. The invoice 

12 for the upcoming month shall be mailed no later than the first 

13 day of the current month. Payment for the upcoming month shall 

14 be due by approximately the 20th day of the current month and 

15 shall be past due on the first day of the upcoming month. 

16 12. In calendar year 1997 the Authority and CAWCD agree

17 that the monthly installments for storage up to 2,100 acre-feet 

18 of Authority Water shall be invoiced and paid on a levelized 

19 basis. By November 15 of each subsequent calendar year, CAWCD 

20 shall provide the Authority with notice as to the volume of water 

21 it can store at the Avra Valley Project on behalf of the 

22 Authority and an estimated cost for water storage to be done for 

23 the Authority's benefit in the upcoming year. By December 15 of 

24 each subsequent calendar year, the Authority shall notify CAWCD 

25 of the amount of that available water storage, if any, the 

26 Authority chooses to have utilized by CAWCD for the Authority's 

27 benefit in the upcoming year. 

28 The total estimated cost of the amount of water storage chosen by 

5 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

the Authority shall be divided by 12, yielding an equal sum to be 

paid by the Authority as a levelized monthly payment for the 

upcoming calendar year. At the end of each calendar year, and 

not later than March 1 of the next year, CAWCD shall provide the 

Authority with a year end account reconciliation showing water 

delivered in excess of the levelized payments, if any, and any 

payment in excess of the amount owed for water delivered in the 

calendar year. If additional funds are owed to CAWCD, they shall 

be paid within 30 days of the date an invoice is submitted by 

CAWCD. If funds are due to the Authority, they may be applied to 

the Authority's account for the current calendar year and reduce 

the monthly levelized payments at the direction of the Authority, 

or at the Authority's option, be paid to the Authority by 

negotiable instrument no later than 30 days after the Authority 

has notified CAWCD of the preferred option. 

General Liability 

13. The Authority and CAWCD shall each assume liability for

its own negligence and shall indemnify the other against any 

damages the non-negligent party incurs as a result of the 

negligent party's action or inaction. 

Term 

14. This Agreement shall terminate on December 31, 2001,

unless the parties agree in writing to extend the term or unless 

it is sooner terminated or canceled in accordance with Article 15 

or 18 hereof. 

15. If the IGA is terminated for any reason, this Agreement

shall also thereby be terminated. 

6 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

Applicable Law 

16. All uses of Authority Water shall be consistent with

Arizona law and with federal law applicable to the Project. 

Notices 

17. Notices under this Agreement shall be given as provided

in Paragraph 13.1 of the IGA. 

Cancellation 

18. This Agreement is subject to cancellation in accordance

with the provisions of A.R.S. § 38-511.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed 

11 this Agreement No. effective the day and 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

year first above-written. 

Attest: 

Secretary 

ARIZONA WATER BANKING 
AUTHORITY 

By: ____________ _ 
Rita P. Pearson, Chairman 

18 CENTRAL ARIZONA WATER 

19 Attest: 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

Secretary 

A:\AVRAVAL.AWB 

CONSERVATION DISTRICT 

By: _____________ _ 
Grady Gammage, Jr., President 

7 



LayoutA01 
05-16-97

HeadingfT ask 

OUTSIDE.PJ 
Mohave County Discuss 
Devel. Draft Outline 
Approve Draft Outline 

Draft Outline Avail. 
Approve (AWBA mtg) 
Engineering Studies 
Pinal County Effort 

AWBA effort 
Develop RFP 

Advertize 
Award 
Contract 

Rpt. on Eng. Studies 
Eng. Studies Avail. 
Report (ABWA mtg) 

Devel Draft Agreement 
Develop Language 
Language Available 

Approve (AWBA mtg) 
Final Agreement 

Finalize Agreement 
Sign (AWBA mtg) 

Scheduled 
Start 

04-10-97> 8:00a
04-10-97= 8:00a
05-12-97= B:OOa

06-05-97= 8:00a
06- 05-97> 8: 00a
06-11-97= 8: 00a
04-15-97 8:00a
04-15-97 8:00a
05-01-97 8:00a
05-01-97-= 8:00a
05-29-97> 8:00a
06-26-97> 8:00a
07-24-97> 8:00a
10-08-97 8:00a
10-08-97> 8:00a
10-15-97= 8: 00a
06-12-97> 8:00a
06-12-97> 8:00a
10-01-97> 8: 00a
10-15-97= 8: 00a
10-16-97> 8: 00a
10-16-97> 8: 00a
11-13-97> 8: 00a

Task Outline 

Scheduled Work B reakdown 
Finish Code 

12-10-97 5:00p 01.00.00.00.0000 
12-10-97 5:00p 01.01 .00.00.0001 
06-04-97 5:00p 01.02.00.00.0002 
06-11-97 5:00p 01.03.00.00.0000 
06-10-97 5:00p 01.03.01 .00.0013 
06-11-97 5:00p 01.03.02.00.0014 
10-23-97 5:00p 01.04.00.00.0000 
10-17-97= 5: 00p 01.04.01 .00.0007 
10-23-97 5:00p 01.04.02.00.0000 
05-28-97 5:00p 01.04.02.01 .0016 
06-25-97 5:00p 01.04.02.02.0017 
07-23-97 5:00p 01.04.02.03.0018 
10-23-97 5:00p 01.04.02.04.0019 
10-15-97 5:00p 01.04.03.00.0000 
10-14-97 5:00p 01.04.03.01 .0066 
10-15-97 5:00p 01.04.03.02.0079 
10-15-97 5:00p 01.05.00.00.0000 
09-30-97 5:00p 01.05.01 .00.0005 
10-14-97 5:00p 01.05.02.00.0123 
10-15-97 5:00p 01.05.03.00.0127 
12-10-97 5:00p 01.06.00.00.0000 
11-12-97 5:00p 01.06.01 .00.0129 
12-10-97 5:00p 01.06.02.00.0130 

Page:4 

Pri Alloc Units 
/Day Assgn 

50 

Sched Rsrc 
Total Hrs 

0.00 
0. 00
0. 00
0.00
0. 00
0.00
0. 00
0. 00
0. 00
0. 00
0. 00
0.00
0. 00
0.00
0. 00
0.00
0. 00
0.00
0. 00
0. 00
0. 00
0. 00
0. 00

Project: OUTSIDE.PJ 
Revision: 6 



Layout A01 
05-16-97

HeadingfTask 

OUTSIDE.PJ 
Mohave County Discuss 
Devel. Draft Outline 
Approve Draft Outline 

Draft Outline Avail. 
Approve (AWBA mtg) 

Engineering Studies 
Pinal County Effort 
AWBA effort 

Develop RFP 
Advertize 
Award 
Contract 

Rpt. on Eng. Studies 
Eng. Studies Avail. 
Report (ABWA mtg) 

Devel Draft Agreement 
Develop Language 
Language Available 
Approve (AWBA mtg) 

Final Agreement 
Finalize Agreement 
Sign (AWBA mtg) 

Status 

Schd/Crit 
Schd/Crit 
Schd/Crit 
Schd/Crit 
Schd/Crit 
Schd 
Schd/Crit 
Schd 
Schd/Crit 
Schd 
Schd 
Schd 
Schd/Crit 
Schd/Crit 
Schd/Crit 
Schd/Crit 
Schd/Crit 
Schd/Crit 
Schd/Crit 
Schd/Crit 
Schd/Crit 
Schd/Crit 

Task Outline 

Description 

Develop agreement to firm water outside CAP 
On-going discussions with Mohave County 
Develop conceptional outline for future agreements 

AWBA approval at their June meeting 
Determine opportunity, cost, location for recovery 
On-going contract with B-E 
Look at Maricopa, Pima, and LaPaz Counties 

Report by Consultants on findings at Oct. ABWA meeting 

Based on outline develop specific agreement language 

Approve form of agreement at Oct. AWBA meeting 

Finalize agreement based on AWBA coments 
Receive authority to sign agreement at Nov. AWBA meeting 

Page:5 

Project: OUTSIDE.PJ 
Revision: 6 

Sel 
Flag 



DRAFT 

SCOPE OF WORK 

RECHARGE/ RECOVERY OF BANKED 

GROUNDWATER IN ARIZONA 



DRAFT 

(5/16/ 97) 

I. ARIZONA WATER BANKING AUTHORITY

Background 

The Arizona Water Banking Authority was formed with the passage ofHB 2494 by the 42nd 
Legislature (1996) to enable Arizona to maximize use of its 2.8 million acre foot (mat) entitlement 
to Colorado River water. The Water Bank is charged with taking Arizona's unused allocation 
and "banking" or storing it underground within Arizona for the firming ofpost-1968 Colorado 
River municipal contracts. 

The Arizona Water Banking Authority is a five person body charged with directing the 
activities of the A WBA. The Director of the Department of Water Resources chairs the Water 
Bank and members include the President of the Central Arizona Water Conservation District 
and three persons appointed by the Governor ( of these appointments one person represents 
CAP municipal and industrial water users, one person represents Colorado River water users 
along the River, and one person must be knowledgeable in water resource management issues). 
Additionally, the President of the Senate and Speaker of the House of Representatives each 
serve as or appoint one non-voting ex officio member to the Water Bank. 

II. PROJECT DESCRIPTION

Overview 

The proposed Scope of Work is designed to evaluate all current municipal and agricultural 
Groundwater users in the Phoenix, Pinal and Tucson Active Management Areas (AMA's). The 
focus of the project will be to determine the availability of surplus pumping capabilities; how 
additional pumping (recovery) capacity could be created; and to determine the potential for direct 
pumping (recovery) back into the aqueduct. The successful bidder would be expected to develop 
cost, recommendations on facility stability, evaluate institutional constraints to forbearance, and to 
recommend alternatives. 

(Note: the focus of this project will be on the Phoenix and Tucson AMA's and areas along the 
aqueduct. The contractor shall give consideration to the investigative work currently being 
performed by Pinal County irrigation districts) 

In addition, the project should include a similar evaluation of opportunities for storage and 
recovery of Groundwater stored by the Water Bank for the benefit of Colorado River 
communities and Interstate water banking outside the three-county CA WCD service area. 
The Scope of Work does not include the development of a recovery plan. 



Specific Requirements 

On March 1, 1997, the Water Bank adopted a Facilities Inventory of existing and proposed 
recharge facilities inside the service area of the CAWCD, along the CAP aqueduct from the 
Colorado River to Phoenix, and along the main stem of the Colorado River. 

The Water Bank is seeking to supplement the existing Inventory of available recharge sites with 
additional information on the available pumping capacities. The contractor should use the 
Storage Facilities Inventory and any other information to develop a comprehensive list of 
Groundwater users in the Phoenix and Tucson AMA' s, along the mainstem of the Colorado River 
or along the aqueduct. 

The Water Bank would expect a comprehensive report from the contractor on the amount of 
existing surplus or redundancy in a particular recovery Groundwater system. The exact time and 
duration of the services provided shall be determined when a Scope of Work is completed. 

The Water Bank is seeking competitive sealed proposals from qualified individuals and/or 
organizations for consulting services, including specialized technical consulting, in accordance 
with the requirements specified herein. 

The contractor shall work on special projects and assignments as determined by the Manager of 
the Water Bank. Under the direction of the Water Bank Manager, the contractor may work in 
conjunction with the professional staff of the AZ Department of Water Resources (ADWR), 
Central Arizona Water Conservation District (CAWCD), other State officials, and ADWR senior 
management to achieve the objectives and perform the Scope of Work set forth in this document. 



1. 

INTRODUC'l'i"ON AND BACKGROUND 

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL NO.: A7-0077 

PART ONE 

INTRODUCTION AND BACKGRQDND 

INTRODUCTION 

'STATE PROCUREMENT OFFICE 

CAPITAL CENTER BUILDING 
15 SOUTH 15TH AVENUE, SUITE 103 

PHOENIX, ARIZONA 85007 
(602) 542-5511

1.1 This document constitutes a Request for Proposal (RFP), 
via competitive sealed proposals, from qualified 
individuals and organizations to provide the Scope of 
Work set forth herein. 

1.2 For ease of use only, this document is divided into five 
sections. Part One is the Introduction and Background, 

Part Two describes the Scope of Work, Part Three contains 
Special Contractual Terms and Conditions, Part Four 
details Special Instructions to Offerers, and Part Five 
is the Pricing Schedule with Attachment and Exhibits. 

2 • BACKGROUND 

2.1 A.R.S. 45-102 established the Arizona Department of Water
Resources (ADWR). 

2.2 ADWR serves as the principal management organization of 
the State's water reserves. 

2.3 Pursuant to A.R.S. 45-411, Chapter 2, Article 2, ADWR has 
established five Active Management Areas: Tucson, 

Phoenix, Pinal, Prescott and Santa Cruz. 

2 .4 The Active Management Areas primarily focus on 
eliminating the overdraft of groundwater and managing the 
water supplies. Recharge is an important tool in meeting 
the State's water management objectives. It is 
particularly important in the context of storing surface 
water and effluent for future use. 

SPO Form 212 (9-96) 

4 of 36 



---,;----.-------

SCOPE OF WORK 

SOLICITATION NO.: ___A_
7
-_

0
_
0

_
7
_

7 
____ _ 

1. GENERAL REQUIREMENTS

FART TWO 

SCOPE OF WORK 

· i STATE PROCUREMENT OFFICE 
CAPITAL CENTER BUILDING 

15 SOUTH 15TH AVENUE, SUITE 103 
PHOENIX, ARIZONA 85007 

(602) 542-5511

1.1 The contractor(s) shall provide services for the Arizona 

Department of Water Resources(hereinafter referred to as 

the State Agency) in accordance with the provisions and 

requirements set forth herein. The contractor shall 

understand and agree that no quantity of service is 

guaranteed under the contract and that the State of 

Arizona does not guarantee that the contractor's services 

will be utilized to any degree. 

1.2 In the performance of the services set forth herein, the 

contractor shall expressly understand and agree that a 

contract exists between the contractor and the State 

Procurement Office upon approval and the acceptance of a 
proposal as set forth on SPO Form 203 (11/92), Page three 

of this document. In addition, the contractor 

understands and agrees that the contract shall be 
performed on behalf of the State Agency who shall be 

responsible for the administration of the contract and 

who has designated an individual as its agent in such 

matters. Therefore, the contractor shall permit 

representatives of such agency to review all records and 

activities performed by the contractor as would otherwise 

be normally provided to the State. 

1.3 Additional fees for equipment and services not originally 

contemplated within the Pricing Schedule of this 

document, but necessary to complete the Scope of Work, 

shall be billed and invoiced in an itemized manner at 

cost. No mark up percentage shall be allowed, including 

subcontractor's services. If requested by the State 

Agency, the contractor shall submit subcontractors' 
invoices. 

SPO Form 222 (9-96) 

5 of 36 



-;--- -------

SCOPE OF WORK 

· STATE PROCUREMENT OFFICE

CAPITAL CENTER BUILDING 
15 SOUTH 15TH AVENUE, SUITE 103 

PHOENIX, ARIZONA 85007 
(602) 542-5511

SOLICITATION NO.: 

2. S_EECIFIC REQUIREMENTS

A7-0077 

2.1 During FY 1996-97, the State Agency initiated an effort 
to facilitate regional recharge and planning activities 

in the Tucson, Phoenix, and Pinal Active Management 
Areas. 

2.2 The State Agency is seeking to supplement its existing 
technical staff resources to complete recharge and 

related feasibility studies. The State Agency is seeking 
competitive sealed proposals from qualified individuals 
and/or organizations for consulting services, including 

specialized technical consulting, in accordance with the 

requirements specified herein. 

2.3 The contractor shall work on special projects and 
assignments as determined by the State Agency. Under the 
direction of the State agency, the contractor may work in 
conjunction with the professional staff of the State 
Agency, other State officials, and state agencies' senior 
management to achieve the objectives and perform the 
Scope of Work set forth in this document. 

2. 4 The State Agency requires technical assistance in the
areas listed below. The exact time and duration of the 
services provided shall be determined at the time of 
need. 

2.4.1 

SPO Form 222 (9-96) 

Consulting Services, shall include but not 
necessarily be limited to the following: 

2.4.1.1 Assist the State Agency by providing 
qualified technically competent 
individuals with experience and 

training in various disciplines 
including but not limited to the 

following: environmental, civil 
engineering, environmental planning, 
hydrological, hydrogeological and/or 

6 of 36 



SPO Form 222 (9-96) 

SCOPE OF \'VORK 

STATE PROCUREMENT OFFICE 

CAPITAL CENTER BUILDING 
15 SOUTH 15TH AVENUE, SUITE 103 

PHOENIX, ARIZONA 85007 
(602) 542-5511

SOLICITATION NO.: 

2.4.1.2 

2.4.1.3 

2.4.1.4 

2.4.1.5 

2.4.1.6 

2.4.1.7 

2.4.1.8. 

A7-0077 

geochemical studies. 

Review of technical reports and data 

related to current and proposed 

recharge practices and water quality 

impacts associated with these 

practices. 

Assist the State Agency with 

conducting an analysis of recharge 

needs, plans and procedures. 

Conduct pilot recharge studies. This 

may include gathering additional 

data related to the recharge study. 

Conduct monitoring programs. 

Conduct field testing procedures 

directly related to the recharge or 

feasibility studies. 

Evaluate, on a regional basis, the 

potential of recharge sites. 

Prepare studies, reports and cost 

estimates including but not limited 

to: 

Preparation of hydrogeological 

reports to be used in pilot recharge 

facility applications. 

Evaluations of current 11state-of

the-art 11 recharge techniques and

research. 

Assessment of the water quality 

implications of various recharge 

7 of 36 



SCOPE OF WORK 

1 STATE PROCUREMENT OFFICE

CAPITAL CENTER BUILDING 
15 SOUTH 15TH AVENUE, SUITE 103 

PHOENIX, ARIZONA 85007 
(602) 542-5511

SOLICITATION NO.: 
A?-0077 

2.4.1.9 

options including but not limited to 

THM formation and TDS buildup. 

Feasibility studies and cost 

estimates for groundwater savings, 

injection, spreading basins, in

channel recharge and associated 

delivery and recovery systems. 

Assist the State Agency in an 

advisory capacity on the State's 

water monitoring, geological 

monitoring and recharge plans. 

2.5 Deliverables may include, but are not limited to, at a 

minimum, devising and recommending innovative approaches 

that resolve resource issues and/or regulatory problems, 

and providing written reports and/or action plans related 

to ground water recharge processes. The contractor may 

provide assistance in implementing recommendations and 

action plans that resolve management and/or operational 

issues. 

2.6 Reimbursement for authorized travel expenses shall be in 

accordance with the State travel policy (See Attachment 

I). The State agency expects the majority of assignments 

to be in the Tucson and Phoenix Active Management Areas, 

but reserves the right to make assignments Statewide. 

3. REPORTS

3.1 The Contractor shall submit the following written

reports, at a minimum, to the Agency: 

3.1.1 

SPO Form 222 (9-96) 

Work__Frogram: A work program shall be 

established for each project assignment. The 

proposed work program shall be submitted to 

the respective Project Director within 

seventy-two (72) hours, excluding weekends and 

8 of 36 



SPO Form 222 (9-96) 

SCOPE OF WORK 

I STATE PROCUREMENT OFFICE

CAPITAL CENTER BUILDING 
15 SOUTH 15TH AVENUE, SUITE 103 

PHOENIX, ARIZONA 85007 
(602) 542-5511

SOLICITATION NO.: A7-0077 

3.1.2 

3.1.3 

holidays, upon notification of assignment or 

within an agreed upon time frame. Each 

proposed work program shall identify and 

define the work units to be performed, may 

utilize Gantt charts or other appropriate 

project management tools to sequence major 

tasks and subtasks, show all milestones and 

timetables for task completion, and provide a 

detailed breakdown of staff, hours and cost 

associated with each task. Upon approval of 

the work program, the consultant will be given 

written notice to proceed. 

Proj·ect Progress: At intervals specified by 

the work program, in the Agency approved work 

program, and/or upon the State Agency's 

request, project progress reports shall be 

submitted to the designated Project Director. 

These reports shall include, but are not 

limited to, current progress on the project, 

identification of any problems or anticipated 

problems with related recommendations for 

modification of project progress, methodology, 

etc. The contractor may also be requested to 

provide informal, verbal project updates, 

project presentations, interim project 

reports, and periodic montioring reports. 

Final Project Report..: At the request of the 

State Agency, a final project report shall 

include, but is not limited to, an executive 

summary of project findings and 

recommendations, a description of the process, 

or methodology used to conduct the project, 

and a detailed narrative, providing 

statistics, graphics, etc., as appropriate to 

document or explain the project findings and 

recommendations. Prior to the submission of 

the final report, a review of the draft and 

9 of 36 



4. 

SCOPE OF WORK 

SOLICITATION NO.: A7-0077 

STATE PROCUREMENT OFFICE 

CAPITAL CENTER BUILDING 
15 SOUTH 15TH AVENUE, SUITE 103 

PHOENIX, ARIZONA 85007 
(602) 542-5511 

supporting working papers shall be held with 

the contractor, as deemed necessary by the 

State Agency. The contractor shall 

incorporate any comments or changes into the 

work in a manner satisfactory to the State 

Agency. 

3.2 The contractor shall inform the State Agency in writing 

and receive approval prior to initiating any significant 

changes in procedures, deadlines or staff assignments. 

3.3 The contractor shall maintain security over all records, 

reports and related material and shall release such 

information only in a manner authorized in writing by the 

State Agency. 

CONFIDENTIALITY 

4.1 The contractor shall keep the information related to all 

contracts and subcontracts in strict confidence. Other 

than the reports submitted to the Agency, the contractor 

shall not publish, reproduce or otherwise divulge such 

information, in whole or in part, in any manner or form, 

nor authorize or permit others to do so. The contractor 

shall take reasonable measures as are necessary to 

restrict access to the information, while in the 

contractor's possession, to those employees and the 

contractor's staff who must have the information on a 

"need-to-know" basis. The contractor agrees to 

immediately notify the State Agency, in writing, in the 

event the contractor determines, or has reason to 

suspect, a breach of these requirements. 

4.2 Such information may only be released with the express 

written approval of the State Agency. 

S PO Form 222 (9-96) 

10 of 36 



5. 

SCOPE OF WORK 

1 STATE PROCUREMENT OFFICE

CAPITAL CENTER BUILDING 
15 SOUTH 15TH AVENUE, SUITE 103 

PHOENIX, ARIZONA 85007 
(602) 542-5511

SOLICITATION NO.: A7-0077 

CONTRACTOR RESPONSIBILITIES 

5.1 The Contractor shall, within five days after the award of 

the contract, submit a written notification to the State 

Agency of the Project Manager's name, title, address and 

telephone number within its organization who is duly 

authorized to act as their representative for all 

correspondence, official notices, and requests related to 

the contractor's performance pursuant to the contract. 

The contractor shall have the right to change or 

substitute the name of the individual described above as 

deemed necessary provided the State agency is notified in 

writing and approves such substitution in writing as 

detailed below·. 

5.2 Contractor shall complete the formal Letter to Proceed 

supplied by the State Agency. The Letter to Proceed must 

be signed by an authorized representative of the 

contractor, dated and returned to the Agency prior to 

commencing work. 

5.3 The contractor shall complete and maintain time reports, 

including a summary of actual time and budgeted time to 

be submitted with the Contractor's original itemized 

invoices. 

5.4 The contractor understands and agrees to devote his or 

her time, attention, best talents, and abilities to the 

prompt completion of assignments under the contract. 

5.5 The contractor agrees to notify the State agency at least 

twenty-one (21) calendar days in advance of any personnel 

who are being removed or diverted from the contract. The 

contractor shall provide the following: 

5.5.1 Written justification as to why the 

contractor's personnel are being removed or 

diverted. 

SPO Form 222 (9-96) 

11 of 36 



SCOPE OF WORK 

STATE PROCUREMENT OFFICE 

CAPITAL CENTER BUILDING 
15 SOUTH 15TH AVENUE, SUITE 103 

PHOENIX, ARIZONA 85007 
(602) 542-5511 

SOLICITATION NO.: A?-0077 

5.5.2 

5.5.3 

The name (s) , background information and/or 

resume of the proposed substitute, and any 

potential conflict of interest. 

The provisions of Scope of Work will also 

apply to the proposed substitute(s), lack of 

prior State Agency approval through written 

notice of approval will be grounds for 

contract termination. 

5.6 The Offerer is responsible for listing any such equipment 

they feel is appropriate to undertake any actions in the 

performance of the Scope of Work contained herein. 

6. STATE AGENCY RESPONSIBILITIES

6 .1 Provide a formal Letter to Proceed to initiate the

service between the contractor(s) and the State Agency. 

The Letter to Proceed shall define the specific work 

program assigned, individual(s) to be assigned, schedule 
of performance, any penalties or withholdings of 

payments for failure to perform, and reimbursement for 

reasonable travel, postage and printing costs and all 
pertinent facts regarding the assignment. 

6.2 Provide the contractor background information and 

available shelf data. 

6. 3 Provide general directives as necessary and will be 

responsible for decisions pertaining to work under the 

contract. 

6.4 Be the final authority in matters of policy and approval 

of the overall project plan and study. 

6.5 

SPO Form 222 (9-96) 

The State Agency may authorize, 

changes, or modifications necessary 

complete the Scope of Work. 

12 of 36 

in writing, minor 

for the Contractor to 



-- ------------

7. 

SCOPE OF WORK 

SOLICITATION NO.: A7-0077 

PAYMENT AND INVOICE REQU.IREMENTS 

i STATE PROCUREMENT OFFICE

CAPITAL CENTER BUILDING 
15 SOUTH 15TH AVENUE, SUITE 103 

PHOENIX, ARIZONA 85007 
(602) 542-5511

7.1 The coptractor shall submit itemized monthly invoices for 

services to the State of Arizona, Department of Water 

Resources, 400 W. Congress, Suite 518, Tucson, AZ 85701. 

The invoice must contain the official contract number as 

indicated on Form SPO 203. 

7.2 The contractor shall indicate on the monthly invoice(s) 

the actual hours worked, the billing rate, employee name 

and job title, contract and project number, name of 

authorizing personnel, nature of worked performed, etc. 

Payment will be made in accordance with the state policy. 

7.3 All hours charged to the contract must be supported by 

the contractor's detailed time sheets which state the 

hours each person worked each day. 

7. 4 Actual hours shall be the hours spent working on the

assigned project tasks. Travel time to and from the 

contractor's domicile or office to the State Agency or 

Phoenix shall not be billable unless expressly agreed 

upon in the Letter to Proceed. 

SPO Form 222 (9-96) 

13 of 36 



Arizona Water Banking Study Commission 

Subcommittee Membership/ Schedule 

Indian Issues - May 22, 2:00 p.m. - 3 :00 p.m. 
Gary Hansen 
Mary Ann Antone 
John Sullivan 
Karen Barfoot 
Cindy Chandley 
Larry Robertson 

Interstate & Intrastate Banking and Marketing Issues - May 22, 10:00 a.m. - 12:00 p.m. 
Mark Meyer 
Larry Dozier 
John Sullivan 
Paul Orme 
Gary Hansen 
Karen Barfoot 
Bill Chase 
Larry Robertson 
Cindy Chandley 
Don Pope 

Planning and Modeling Assumptions - June 4, 9:00 a.m. - 11 :00 a.m. 
Larry Dozier 
Bill Chase 
Rita Pearson 
Karen Barfoot 
Mark Meyer 
John Sullivan 
Don Pope 

Water Banking Benefits Outside of CAP Service Area - May 21, 1:00 p.m. - 2:30 p.m. 
Tom Griffin 
Larry Dozier 
Gary Hansen 
Don Pope 
Cindy Chandley 
Bill Chase 
Karen Barfoot 

Meetings scheduled as of May 19, 1997 
All meetings to be held at the Arizona Department of Water Resources unless otherwise noted 

wba\studycom\studycommay 
Updated 5/19/97 



I. 

II. 

III. 

III. 

IV. 

ARIZONA WATER BANKING STUDY COMMISSION 
Indian Issues Subcommittee 

Introductions 

Thursday, May 22, 1997 
2:00 p.m. - 4:00 p.m. 

Arizona Department of Water Resources 
500 North Third Street 

Third Floor Conference Room B 
Phoenix, Arizona 

AGENDA 

Comments on CAP Wheeling from April 24 Meeting 

Discussion of Future Bank Use by Indian Water Rightholders 
(Issues Outline Items B. and C.) 

Further Discussion of the Status of Water Marketing by Indian Tribes 

Future Fact-finding Discussions with Arizona Tribes 

Mary Ann Antone 

Herb Dishlip 

Herb Dishlip 

Herb Dishlip 
Gregg Houtz 

Mary Ann Antone 
Gregg Houtz 

Persons with a disability may request a reasonable accommodation, such as a sign language interpreter, by 

contacting the Arizona Water Banking Authority Study Commission at (602) 417-2440 or (602) 417-2455 (TDD). 

Requests should be made as early as possible to allow time to arrange the accommodation. 



ARIZONA WATER BANKING STUDY COMMISSION 

Interstate & Intrastate Banking and Marketing Issues Subcommittee 

Thursday, May 22, 1 997 

I. 

11. 

111. 

IV. 

10:00 a.m. - 12:00 p.m. 

Arizona Department of Water Resources 

500 North Third Street 

Introductions 

Third Floor Conference Room A 

Phoenix, Arizona 

*TENTATIVE AGENDA

Review of Issues from the April 24 Meeting 

Review of Statewide Population Projections 

Requests for Additional CAP M&I Water 

Mark Myers 

Herb Dishlip 

Herb Dishlip 

Herb Dishlip 

Persons with a disability may request a reasonable accommodation, such as a sign 

language interpreter, by contacting the Arizona Water Banking Authority Study 

Commission at (602) 417-2418 or (602) 417-2455 (TDD). Requests should be made 

as early as possible to allow time to arrange the accommodation. 



I. 

ARIZONA WATER BANKING STUDY COMMISSION 

Water Banking Benefits Outside of CAP 

Service Area Subcommittee 

Wednesday, May 21, 1997 

Introductions 

1 :00 p.m. - 2:30 p.m. 

Arizona Department of Water Resources 

500 North Third Street 

Third Floor Conference Room 

Phoenix, Arizona 

*TENTATIVE AGENDA

Tom Griffin 

II. Comments on Issues Identified at April 16 meeting

Herb Dishlip 

111. River Shortage Potential Tom Carr I John Hetrick 

Persons with a disability may request a reasonable accommodation, such as a sign 

language interpreter, by contacting the Arizona Water Banking Authority Study 

Commission at (602) 417-2418 or (602) 417-2455 (TDD). Requests should be made 

as early as possible to allow time to arrange the accommodation. 


